
Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Budget Hearing & Regular Meeting Agenda 
Monday, Oct 14, 2013, 6:00 – 8:00 pm 

Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library 
2400 Resort St, Baker City 
Gary Dielman, President 

 

PS / 2013-10-13 

 

 

 

The Board of Directors meets on the 2nd Monday each month from 6.00 to 8.00p in the 
Riverside Meeting Room at 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon. 

 

 
6:00 I. CALL TO ORDER Dielman 

 
II. Additions/deletions from the agenda (ACTION) 

Related documents (1):  Agenda. 

Dielman 

 III. Conflicts or potential conflicts of interest Dielman 

 IV. Approval of minutes from previous Board Meeting (ACTION) 

Related documents (1):  Board Meeting Minutes 09/09/13. 

Dielman 

 VI. Open forum for general public, comments & communications 
In the interests of time and to allow as many members of the public an opportunity to 
speak, the board asks guests to limit remarks to five (5) minutes if speaking on behalf of 

an individual, or ten (10) minutes if speaking on behalf of a group or organization. 

6:10 VI. PREVIOUS BUSINESS 

 
i. Strategic Planning – Discussion 

a) Board Self-Evaluation 

b) Trustee Handbook, Strategic Planning (Chapter 4) 

c) Goals from Staff Training event 

Stokes 

 VII. ANNUAL / RECURRING BUSINESS  

 
i. Highlights from 2012-2013 Statistics Report  

7:00 VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

 
i.  Executive Session: Staff Disciplinary Action* Stokes 

 
ii.  New Policy : Personal Use of District Resources (ACTION) Stokes 

7:30 IX. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 

 
i. Director’s Report   Stokes 

 ii. Business and Financial Report 

Related documents:  To be distributed at meeting. 

Hawes 

 X. Agenda items for next regular meeting:  Nov 18, 2013 6:00pm Dielman 

8:00 XI. ADJOURNMENT Dielman 

The times of all agenda items except open forum are approximate and are subject to change. Other matters may be 
discussed as deemed appropriate by the Board. If necessary, Executive Session may be held in accordance with the 
following. Topics marked with an asterisk* are scheduled for the current meeting's executive session.  

ORS 192.660 (1) (d) Labor Negotiations   ORS 192.660 (1) (e) Property 
ORS 192.660 (1) (h) Legal  Rights    ORS 192.660 (1) (i) Personnel* 

 

 

 

 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, Sep 9, 2013, 6:00 pm 

 

Page 1 of 4                                                                                                                                        PS / 2013-10-13 

 

  

Call To Order 
 

Gary Dielman, President called the meeting to order at 6:02pm.  The 
meeting was held in the Riverside Meeting Room at the Baker County 

Public Library, 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon.  Present were: Gary 
Dielman, Della Steele, and Nellie Forrester, Betty Palmer, and Kyra 
Rohner-Ingram, Directors.  Also present were Perry Stokes, Library 

Director; and Christine Hawes, Business Manager.   
 

Agenda 
Approved 

 

Dielman asked for additions or changes to the agenda.  None were given. 

Conflicts of 

Interest 
 

Dielman asked if there were any potential conflicts of interest to be 

declared.  None were stated. 
 

Minutes 
Approved 
 

Dielman asked for corrections or changes to minutes from last month.  
None were given.  Forrester made a motion to approve both the 
Agenda and the August 12, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes as 

presented; Palmer seconded; passed unanimously. 
 

Public Comment 
 

Dielman stated for the record that there were no other members of the 
public present for comments.  Stokes had no official public correspondence 

but did share feedback from a patron who wanted to digitize old 78 
records.  Stokes was happy to report that the library actually did have a 
device to do this.  The patron was very appreciative.  Dielman gave an 

update on a recent historic photo acquisition Stokes made at a local estate 
sale. Dielman has scanned over 60 negatives from the Jack Eng collection 

so far, and has found some remarkable images. 
 

Resolution 
R.004 to Adopt 
General Fund 

Supplementary 
Budget 

 

Stokes said the purpose of R.004 is to re-appropriate savings from the 
PERS rate reduction.  The funds are proposed to be re-allocated between 
personnel salaries, facilities projects, and operations carryover. The library 

will continue to close at 7:00pm Monday-Thursday due to low usage.  One 
hour per week will be restored to schedules of select staff which had lost an 

hour of tech time due to the shortened weekday evening hours. The 1% 
cost-of-living increase will be extended to all staff. A sum of $2,400 will be 
added to facilities maintenance for the branch sidewalk repair with the 

balance of $5,000 being added to operations carryover.  There was no 
further discussion.  Palmer moved to adopt Resolution 2013-14.004 

Resolution to adopt General Fund supplemental budget as 
presented; Rohner-Ingram seconded; motion passed unanimous. 

 

Filtration 
System 

Estimate 
 

Stokes contacted Water Quality Systems in Medford, Oregon last week for 
an estimate on a water filtration system.  A quote from Eagle Cap Plumbing 

was also requested but not available by meeting time.  Water Quality 
Systems recommends the UV Treatment as the most effective.  The initial 

cost is $6,000 with annual maintenance of $250-$500.  Other options 
include a Point of Service Units (under each sink), which cost $200 each for 

5 locations in the building. The total cost would be an estimated $1,000-



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, Sep 9, 2013, 6:00 pm 

 

Page 2 of 4                                                                                                                                        PS / 2013-10-13 

 

  

$1,500 with annual maintenance of $30 to replace filters.  The most 
expensive option is a comprehensive microfiltration system for $30,000.  

Palmer said the School District took action to install a UV system at a cost 
of about $52,000 (in 8 buildings that is about $7,000 per building) by a 
reputable company out of Eugene.  The system is working well.   

 
Dielman stated that he believes the Library District should take no action at 

this time.  Once Elk Creek was turned off, he said, the problem was 
resolved.  Historically, the City water supply has been fine.  The City will 

now be testing it more regularly and the incidents of illness were not life 
threatening.  The State is doing a random survey to come up with an 
estimate of how many residents presented symptoms.  The city is expected 

to have a system installed within one year. 
 

Palmer felt that since the general public is not dependent on the library for 
a water source, action is not required at this time, as compared to the 
schools which have a captive audience seven hours a day. She added that 

the library does need to provide clean water for the staff.   
 

Stokes said if there is another outbreak point-of-service units could be 
quickly and inexpensively installed in a couple of locations. Also, bottled 
water is now available for sale in the pop machine.   

 
The Board supported the action plan to install 3 point-of-use units (public 

drinking fountain, meeting room, staff break room) if there is a repeat 
crisis.  
 

Strategic 
Planning – 

Review 2005 
Plan 

 

Stokes presented a review of the 2005 strategic plan with assessment 
ratings added to indicate how well each goal has been met to date.  Copies 

of the report were included in Director packets.   
 

Palmer observed that Stokes’ ratings indicate there are clusters of weak 
areas in customer service, marketing and building storage space.  Stokes 
said a marketing plan would be an excellent goal; he feels a new logo is 

needed.  A public survey to identify what patrons want was suggested.  
Dielman commented that storage space has been a chronic problem, giving 

examples of Record Courier and boxes of photo negatives.  Stokes said in a 
long range plan he hopes storage can be increased in the archive room or 
possibly partner with the museum.  Stokes stated that computer classes 

are a popular demand he would like to fulfill.  Stokes directed the Board to 
materials copied from the Complete Library Trustee Handbook: chapter 4, 

“Ensuring a Better Future: Strategic Planning” and section 6.2 on “Board 
Self-Examination.”   
 

Stokes encouraged the Board to consider what is their preferred approach 
and timeline for crafting a new strategic plan?  Should a public survey 

element be included? Rohner-Ingram recommended going forward with 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, Sep 9, 2013, 6:00 pm 

 

Page 3 of 4                                                                                                                                        PS / 2013-10-13 

 

  

creating a new plan rather than rehashing an old plan.   
 

Stokes reviewed a list of District accomplishments during his tenure to-date 
that included: circulation has increased dramatically, a new branch in 
Sumpter, new library cards, more efficient circulation workflow, restored 

library atmosphere, increased children’s programs, active weeding 
program, rotation system for new materials, open source circulation 

software (Sage), simplified loan rules, adjustment of fines for inflation, 
many new and revised management policies, a patron-driven collection 

policy (more purchase requests filled), a facility maintenance position 
added, and more.   
 

Future goals include adding new presentation technology in the meeting 
rooms and better library signage.  The meeting rooms need to be updated 

and made more usable; possibly a large TV screen and sound system.  The 
signage both outside and inside the library need to be improved particularly 
outside so that people driving by on Campbell see this facility identified as 

a library, currently there is no signage on that side of the building.   
 

Discussion on how to proceed ensued.  The group agreed to read the 
information Stokes has provided.  Stokes will find and forward articles of 
interest on emerging technology and services, what modern library are 

doing and how future libraries will look.  Dielman agreed that libraries are 
changing and will look dramatically different 10 years from now.  Stokes 

encouraged the Board to visit other libraries when traveling.   
 
Palmer advocated retaining some elements from the 2005 Strategic Plan 

including marketing and partnerships.  We are weak in marketing and can 
improve in partnerships.  Forrester asked if we needed bilingual staff.  

Stokes said the Spanish collection does get used although Baker city lags 
behind other communities in Spanish growth.  It would be good to have a 
bilingual staff on board in the future.   

 
The plan for the next meeting: read materials and board self-evaluation. 

Stokes will research and forward other relevant articles. 
 

Administrative 
Reports: 
Director’s 

Report 
 

Stokes reported that the Library received an order for over 90 high 
resolution copies of historic photos.  He was able to fulfill 23 of those; 
the rest had no print copies on file.  A new digital projector was recently 

purchased. Two digital projectors are needed to meet demand. Three dual 
purpose bench-tables were purchased from Costco. Two will be placed 

outside the Huntington Branch for people to use the Wi-Fi.  One was placed 
at the Baker Library on the boardwalk viewing deck.  New computers are 
being ordered for staff workstation and public workstation upgrades.  A 

new mid-size book cart was purchased to store patron holds at the front 
desk.  Stokes will be presenting about social media best practices at a LEO 

workshop the last week of September to be held in Pendleton.  This year 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, Sep 9, 2013, 6:00 pm 

 

Page 4 of 4                                                                                                                                        PS / 2013-10-13 

 

  

the LEO Community Fund Grant request will be for approximately 
$30,000 for the RFID (radio frequency identification) circulation system 

project; Stokes will also be seeking additional grant funds from the Collins 
Foundation and others for the project.  He is acquiring cost estimates now.   
 

Business Report 
 

Hawes passed out financial statements and check packets for signatures.  
The General Fund received tax turnovers totaling $4,602.38 in September.  

We also received E-Rate refunds $918.53 with $194.02 approved; totaling 
$1,112.55 that will complete fiscal year 2012-2013 E-Rate year.  Checks 

being signed include a medical reimbursement $112.66, US Bank Visa 
$7,775.11, Alpine Alarm $1,040 to repair the DVR unit at the Baker 
Library, Baker County Pest Control $184 for spraying done at Huntington 

Branch to control spiders, wasps and other insects, the Baker City water 
bill was down significantly at $352.88 (last year $583.18) due to water line 

repairs and Resort Street construction.  The Visa bill included computer 
equipment and supplies of $1,799.44.  The General Fund current available 

cash is $7,405 plus cash available in Other Funds $144,514 will more than 
cover the projected expenses through November payroll.   
 

Checks were signed and approved. 
  

In other news, the Ingram bill was not finalized for payment today.  It will 
be held for final review when Sara returns from vacation next week.  The 
check will be written on the 20th.  Hawes said another payment was 

received from Phillip Charette on September 3 of $30.  He also sent an 
email stating he had not been working but anticipated sending another 

payment in October.  
 

Next Meeting 
Date 
 

The next Board meeting will be October 14, 2013 at 6:00pm. 
 

Adjourn 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:26pm. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 
Perry Stokes, 

Secretary to the Board 
 

PS/ch 

 



Perry
Typewriter

Perry
Typewriter
VI.i.a.

Perry
Typewriter













Perry
Typewriter
VI.i.b.

Perry
Typewriter



























Baker County Public Library
2013 Oregon Public Library Statistical Report

 

   CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

 

Part 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at 
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports. 

Remember to update your library's entry in the online library directory if necessary at 
http://www.oregon.gov/osl/LD/Pages/directories.aspx.

Baker County Library Baker County Library 1.1 Official name of library District District

 2400 Resort St 2400 Resort St1.2 Street address
 Baker City Baker City1.3 City (enter the city ONLY)
 97814 978141.4 Zip
 2400 Resort St 2400 Resort St1.5 Mailing address
 Baker City Baker City1.6 City (enter the city ONLY)
 97814 978141.7 Zip
 Baker Baker1.8 County

1.9 Library's main phone number (enter number without  (541) 523-6419 (541) 523-6419
dashes or parentheses)

 (541) 523-9088 (541) 523-90881.10 Fax number (If none, leave blank)
 info@bakerlib.org info@bakerlib.org1.11 Library email address (If none, leave blank)
 www.bakerlib.org www.bakerlib.org1.12 Web Address (If none, leave blank)

1.13 Cooperative system membership or affiliation (used 
 NONE NONEonly for contact purposes- does not include 
automation cooperatives)

1.14 Was there a boundary change in the legal service 
 No Noarea in the last year? Check 
http://www.pdx.edu/prc/population-annexations

 2 21.15 Congressional District (see www.house.gov)

1.16 Has the library or any of its branches moved or  No No
expanded in the last fiscal year

Number of public service outlets

 1 11.17 Central library
 5 51.18 Branches
 1 11.19 Bookmobiles
 0 01.20 Other public service outlets
 12,713 12,4971.21 Number of registered borrowers

 

Part 2 - LIBRARY STAFF AS OF JUNE 30, 2013
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at 

Perry
Highlight

Perry
Highlight

Perry
Typewriter
VII.i.

Perry
Typewriter



http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports

Report figures as of June 30. Include all positions funded in the library's budget whether those positions are 
filled or not. To ensure comparable data, 40 hours per week has been set as the measure of full-time employment
(FTE). 

Examples: 60 hours per week of part-time work by employees in a staff category divided by the 40-hour 
measure equals 1.50 FTE (60/40=1.50 FTE). If a schedule varies wildly by season, use total annual hours 
worked divided by 2080 to calculate FTE. Use n.c. for not collected, 0 for zero or not applicable.

IMPORTANT NOTE: Report only staff paid from the library budget in Part 3. Do not report volunteers, other 
non-paid staff, staff paid by other agencies (e.g., Green Thumb) or temporary personnel. Do report plant 
operations, security, or maintenance staff if paid from the library budget.

 1.00 1.002.1 Number of librarians with ALA/MLS
 0.75 1.002.2 Number of other persons holding the title of librarian

2.3 Total librarians (Sum of Lines 2.1 and 2.2) (NOTE: 
Select the Save button to calculate this question. To  1.75 2.00
change this line, you must first change one of the 
lines it totals.)

 12.14 13.752.4 Number of all other paid staff

2.5 Total paid staff (Sum of Line 2.3 and 2.4) (NOTE: 
Select the Save button to calculate this question. To  13.89 15.75
change this line, you must first change one of the 
lines it totals.)

 

Part 3 - LIBRARY REVENUE FOR 2012-2013
Part 3 is divided into two sections. Report all operating revenue in Section A, excluding capital revenue. Report 
capital revenue in Section B. Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at 
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports

SECTION A. OPERATING REVENUE

Report revenue used for operating expenditures. Include federal, state, local, or other grants. DO NOT include 
revenue for major capital expenditures, contributions to endowments, revenue passed through to another library,
or funds unspent in a previous fiscal year (e.g. carryover).

This is a statistical count of revenue. This figure may not be the same as the annual budget, and does not need to
balance with expenditures. If the city or county contributes sizeable expenses on behalf of the library, but does 
not show those in the library budget, the library may wish to enter matching revenue and expense for such 
items. 

Please round to the nearest dollar. The program will fill in dollar signs and commas; there is no need to type 
them. Use n.c. for not collected, 0 for zero or not applicable.

Local government sources.

 $0 $03.1 City
 $0 $03.2 County

3.3 District (Library district, community college district,  $919,944 $875,806
school district)

3.4 Total local government (Sum of 3.1 to 3.3) (NOTE: 
Select the Save button to calculate this question. To  $919,944 $875,806
change this line, you must first change one of the 
lines it totals.)

3.5 State government sources (e.g., Ready to Read 
Grants. Count only the amount of Ready to Read  $5,838 $5,727
grants funds received directly from the State Library,
not those distributed through another entity.)



Federal government sources

This includes all federal government funds distributed to public libraries for expenditure by the public libraries, 
including federal money distributed by the state.

 $0 $03.6 LSTA grants (payments received during fiscal year)

3.7 E-rate telecommunications discount (if issued as a  $5,505 $7,739
check)

 $0 $03.8 Other federal funds

3.9 Federal government revenue (Sum of 3.6 to 3.8) 
(NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this  $5,505 $7,739
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

3.10 Other operating revenue (include fines and fees, 
even if they are passed through to another entity,  $90,558 $29,600
cash gifts (not endowments), private or corporate 
foundation funds)

3.11 Total library operating revenue (Sum of 3.4, 3.5, 
3.9, 3.10) (NOTE: Select the Save button to  $1,021,845 $918,872
calculate this question. To change this line, you must
first change one of the lines it totals.)

SECTION B. CAPITAL REVENUE

Report all revenue to be used for major capital expenditures. Examples include funds received for a) site 
acquisition; b) new buildings; c) additions to or renovation of library buildings; d) furnishings, equipment, and 
initial book stock for new buildings, building additions, or building renovations; e) computer hardware and 
software used to support library operations, to link to networks, or to run information products; f) new vehicles; 
and g) and other one-time major projects. Exclude revenue to be used for replacement and repair of existing 
furnishings and equipment, regular purchase of library materials, and investments for capital appreciation.

Exclude contributions to endowments, or revenue passed through to another agency (e.g., fines), or funds 
unspent in the previous fiscal year (e.g., carryover). Funds transferred from one public library to another public 
library should be reported by the receiving library. Report federal, state, local, and other revenue to be used for 
major capital expenditures.

 $0 $03.12 Local government capital revenue
 $0 $03.13 State government capital revenue
 $0 $03.14 Federal government capital revenue
 $0 $03.15 Other capital revenue

3.16 Total capital revenue (Sum of Lines 3.12 - 3.15) 
(NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this  $0 $0
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

 

Part 4 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES IN 2012-2013
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at 
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports

Part 4 is divided into two sections. Report all standard operating expenses in Section A, excluding capital outlay.
Report capital outlay in Section B.

Operating expenditures are the current and recurrent costs necessary to support the provision of library services. 
Significant costs, especially benefits and salaries, that are paid by other taxing agencies (government agencies 
with the authority to levy taxes) "on behalf of" the library may be included if the information is available to the 
reporting agency. The library should add an equivalent amount of revenue if such costs are reported. Only such 
funds that are supported by expenditures documents (such as invoices, contracts, payroll records, etc.) at the 
point of disbursement should be included. Do not report the value of donated items as expenditures. Do not 
report capital expenditures under this category.



SECTION A. OPERATING EXPENDITURES

This is a statistical count of expenditures. It may not be the same as your annual budget, and does not need 
balance with revenue. Significant costs, especially benefits and salaries, that are paid by other taxing agencies 
(government agencies with the authority to levy taxes) "on behalf of" the library may be included if the 
information is available to the reporting agency. The library should add an equivalent amount of revenue if such 
costs are reported. Capital expenditures are listed on questions in Part 4, Section B. Dollar signs and commas 
will be filled in by the program; there is no need to type them.

 $463,550 $445,1844.1 Salaries and wages

4.2 Employee benefits (includes FICA at 7.65% and  $175,561 $164,030
Workman's Comp at $.016 per hour)

4.3 Total staff expenditures (Sum of 4.1 and 4.2) 
(NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this  $639,111 $609,214
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

Library collection 

This includes all operating expenditures by the library for materials purchased or leased for use by the public. It 
includes print materials, electronic materials, and other materials etc. If record keeping does not separate total 
expenditures by type of material, it is acceptable to use some reasonable methodology to estimate the relative 
amounts. An estimate is preferable to n.c. (not collected).

 $55,571 $58,2974.4 Books and other print materials
 $12,216 $13,5164.5 Periodicals and other serial subscriptions

4.6 Total expenditure on print materials (Sum of 4.4 and $67,787 $71,813
4.5)

4.7 Electronic materials expenditures (list databases, 
 $9,885 $7,472tutor.com, and Library2Go downloadable expenses 
here)

4.8 Other materials (all expenditures on collection not 
 $19,304 $0listed above, e.g. DVD, CD, books on CD, 
microform, kits, new material formats, etc.)

4.9 Total expenditures on collection (Sum of 4.6 + 4.7 + 
4.8) (NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this  $96,976 $99,091
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

4.10 All other operating expenditures (includes binding, 
non-capital furniture and equipment, building  $184,899 $189,649
maintenance, ISP fees, cataloging fees and utilities, 
and all items not included above)

4.11 Total library expenditures (Sum of 4.3,4.9,4.10) 
(NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this  $920,986 $897,954
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

SECTION B. CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Report major capital expenditures (the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets). Examples include 
expenditures for a) site acquisitions; b) new buildings; c) additions to or renovation of library buildings; d) 
furnishings, equipment, and initial book stock for new buildings, building additions, or building renovations; e) 
computer hardware and software used to support library operations, to link to networks, or to run information 
products; f) new vehicles; and g) other one-time major projects. Include federal, state, local, or other revenue 
used for major capital expenditures. Only funds that are supported by expenditures documents (e.g., invoices, 
contracts, payroll records, etc.) at the point of disbursement should be included. Exclude expenditures for 
replacement and repair of existing furnishings and equipment, regular purchase of library materials, and 
investments for capital appreciation.

NOTE: Your local accounting practices may determine whether a specific item is a capital expense or an 

Perry
Highlight



operating expense. Even if books are considered capital outlay locally, please report book expense on line 4.4.

4.12 Library construction and related expenditures (incl.  $0 $0
building sites)

4.13 Capital equipment expenditures (e.g. new automated $0 $0
systems)

 $0 $04.14 Other capital outlay

4.15 Total capital outlay (Sum 4.12 to 4.14) (NOTE: 
Select the Save button to calculate this question. To  $0 $0
change this line, you must first change one of the 
lines it totals.)

 

Part 5 - LIBRARY COLLECTIONS
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at 
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports

Library collections at end of the fiscal year

Section A - Physical Collection
Report in Section A items that have physical form. Items that are packaged together as a unit (e.g. 2 DVDs) and 
are generally checked out as a unit, should be counted as one physical unit.

Books and other print items

 113,553 112,2285.1 Number of physical units
 4,628 4,9095.2 Number of physical units added.

Audio materials

5.3 Number of physical units (cassettes, records,  5,880 5,368
compact discs, etc.)

 540 7725.4 Number of physical units added.
Video materials

5.5 Number of physical units (videocassettes, DVDs,  11,601 11,112
etc.)

 1,441 1,9965.6 Number of physical units added.
Current print serial subscriptions

 365 4115.7 Number of subscriptions
 0 55.8 Number of subscriptions added.

Other library materials (include uncataloged paperbacks considered part of the permanent collection. Do not 
count paperback exchanges or checkouts of paperbacks that are not tracked.)

 19,805 19,3635.9 Number of physical units
 2,729 2,4445.10 Number of physical units added

Totals for the end of fiscal year

5.11 Number of physical units (Sum of 
5.1+5.3+5.5+5.7+5.9) (NOTE: Select the Save  151,204 148,482
button to calculate this question. To change this line,
you must first change one of the lines it totals.)

5.12 Number of physical units added (Sum of 
5.2+5.4+5.6+5.8+5.10) (NOTE: Select the Save  9,338 10,126
button to calculate this question. To change this line,
you must first change one of the lines it totals.)

SECTION B - DIGITAL OR DOWNLOADABLE COLLECTION

E-books

 25,761 30,1745.13 Number of units (Library2Go listed here)

Perry
Highlight

Perry
Highlight

Perry
Highlight



 4,948 17,8825.14 Number of units added (Library2Go listed here)

5.15 Number of units owned locally not part of statewide  0 0
Library2Go

5.16 Number of units owned locally added not part of  0 0
statewide Library2Go

 25,761 30,1745.17 Total units of e-books (Sum of 5.13 and 5.15)
 4,948 17,8825.18 Total units of e-books added (Sum of 5.14 and 5.16)

Downloadable Audio Materials

5.19 Number of downloadable units (Library2Go listed  20,107 19,065
here)

5.20 Number of downloadable units added (Library2Go  1,240 3,540
listed here)

5.21 Number of downloadable units owned locally not  0 0
part of statewide Library2Go

5.22 Number of downloadable units owned locally added  0 0
not part of statewide Library2Go

5.23 Total of downloadable audio units (Sum of 5.19 and  20,107 19,065
5.21)

5.24 Total of downloadable audio units added (Sum of  1,240 3,540
5.20 and 5.22)

Downloadable Video Materials

5.25 Number of downloadable units (Library2Go listed  1,288 1,288
here)

5.26 Number of downloadable units added (Library2Go  0 0
listed here)

5.27 Number of downloadable units owned locally not  0 0
part of statewide Library2Go

5.28 Number of downloadable units owned locally added  0 0
not part of statewide Library2Go

5.29 Total downloadable video units (Sum of 5.25 and  1,288 1,288
5.27)

5.30 Total downloadable video units added (Sum of 5.26  0 0
and 5.28)

Licensed databases through statewide database licensing (Gale and Learning Express)

 24 245.31 Number of licensed databases
 0 15.32 Number of licensed databases added

Licensed databases through cooperatives, consortia, or local libraries within the state or region (Freegal goes 
here)

 10 105.33 Number of licensed databases
 0 25.34 Number of licensed databases added

Total licensed databases

5.35 Total licensed databases (Sum of 5.31 and 5.33) 
(NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this  34.00 34
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

5.36 Total licensed databases added (Sum of 5.32 and 
5.34) (NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this 0 3
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

5.37 Total digital or downloadable units (Sum of 5.17,  47,190 50,560
5.23, 5.29, 5.35)

Perry
Highlight



5.38 Total digital or downloadable units added (Sum of  6,188 21,424
5.18, 5.24, 5.30, 5.36)

5.39 Total physical and digital units (Sum of 5.11 and  198,394 199,042
5.37)

5.40 Total physical and digital units added (Sum of 5.12  15,526 31,550
and 5.38)

 

Part 6 - LIBRARY SERVICES
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at 
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports

Hours - Typical schedule of main library 

Monday

 9:00 A.M. 9:00 A.M.6.1 Open
 8:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M.6.2 Close
 11 116.3 Total hours open

Tuesday

 9:00 A.M. 9:00 A.M.6.4 Open
 8:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M.6.5 Close
 11 116.6 Total hours open

Wednesday

 9:00 A.M. 9:00 A.M.6.7 Open
 8:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M.6.8 Close
 11 116.9 Total hours open

Thursday

 9:00 A.M. 9:00 A.M.6.10 Open
 8:00 P.M. 8:00 P.M.6.11 Close
 11 116.12 Total hours open

Friday

 9:00 A.M. 9:00 A.M.6.13 Open
 6:00 P.M. 6:00 P.M.6.14 Close
 9 96.15 Total hours open

Saturday

 10:00 A.M. 10:00 A.M.6.16 Open
 4:00 P.M. 4:00 P.M.6.17 Close
 6 66.18 Total hours open

Sunday

 12:00 P.M. 12:00 P.M.6.19 Open
 4:00 P.M. 4:00 P.M.6.20 Close
 4 46.21 Total hours open

(NOTE: For libraries with branches this question refers to central library only)

6.22 Total hours in typical week (Note: for libraries with 
branches this question refers to central library only) 
(Sum of 6.3, 6.6, 6.9, 6.12, 6.15, 6.18, 6.21) (NOTE: 63.0 63.0
Select the Save button to calculate this question. To 
change this line, you must first change one of the 
lines it totals)

6.23 Public service hours for main library for the fiscal  3,276 3,164
year

Perry
Highlight



6.24 Number of weeks main library is open (do not  52 52
subtract for holidays)

6.25 Total annual public service hours for all public 
 7,380 7,268outlets for the fiscal year. (sum of 6.23 and 9.15 
repeating)

6.26 Library visits (total annual attendance at all library 
 168,012 184,677facilities, including meeting rooms) in the fiscal 
year. (Please refer to instructions)

Circulation of library materials at all facilities for the fiscal year: (NOTE: Do not include books loaned to other 
libraries on interlibrary loan, or interbranch loans.)

6.27 Number of first-time circulation of adult materials 
(Enter n.c. here if using lines 6.34-35, if not able to  115,957 113,643
separate first circulation and renewal, enter all 
circulation here.

 12,537 12,0006.28 Number of renewals of adult materials

6.29 Number of first-time circulation of young adult (YA) 2,813  
materials (enter n.c. here if using lines 6.34-35)

 661  6.30 Number of renewals of young adult (YA) materials

6.31 Number of first-time circulation of children's  24,117 24,719
materials (enter n.c. here if using lines 6.34-35)

 3,444 2,8916.32 Number of renewals of children's materials

6.33 Number of circulation of electronic materials (record
Library2Go here. Includes downloadable e-book, 
audio and video. E-books preloaded on circulating 

 5,503  e-book readers count as one checkout. Electronic 
titles with unlimited usage, such as an electronic 
reference book, do not count. Do not include 
Freegal.)

6.34 First-time circulation not separated into adult, YA or 
children's materials (use this blank ONLY if you do  
not count separate adult and children's materials 
circulation -Enter n.c. if using 6.27 - 6.32 instead)

6.35 Renewals not separated into adult, YA or children's 
materials (use this blank ONLY if you do not count  
separate adult and children's materials circulation - 
Enter n.c. if using 6.27 - 6.32 instead)

6.36 Total first-time circulation (adult, YA, children's 
materials, electronic materials and circulation not  148,390.00 138,362.00
broken into material type - sum of 6.27, 6.29, 6.31, 
6.33, 6.34)

6.37 Total renewals (adult, YA, children's materials and 
 16,642.00 14,891.00circulation not broken into material type - sum of 
6.28, 6.30, 6.32, 6.35)

6.38 Total circulation of adult materials (sum of 6.27 and  128,494.00 125,643.00
6.28)

6.39 Total circulation of young adult (YA) materials (sum 3,474.00  
of 6.29 and 6.30)

6.40 Total circulation of children's materials (sum of 6.31 27,561.00 27,610.00
and 6.32)

6.41 Total circulation not separated into adult, YA or  5,503.00 0.00
children's materials (sum of 6.33, 6.34 and 6.35)

Perry
Highlight

Perry
Highlight



6.42 Total circulation for the fiscal year. (Sum of 6.38, 
6.39, 6.40, 6.41) (NOTE: Select the Save button to  165,032.00 153,253
calculate this question. To change this line, you must
first change one of the lines it totals.)

6.43 Total number of reference transactions (Please 
estimate if actual count not available, exclude 
directional or policy questions or questions about  7,511 8,167
equipment use, such as copiers. This does include 
individualized computer instruction and reader's 
advisory.

Programs or presentations for children sponsored by the library (Please refer to instructions. Note that the 
program does not have to take place in the library.)

 227 2616.44 Number of children's programs

6.45 Number of persons attending children's programs  6,148 5,794
(adults and children)

Programs or presentations for young adults sponsored by the library (Please refer to instructions. Note that the 
program does not have to take place in the library.)

 4 06.46 Number of young adult programs

6.47 Number of persons attending young adult programs  53 0
(including adults and children)

Programs or presentations for adults sponsored by the library

 11 256.48 Number of programs for adults
 302 4416.49 Number of persons attending programs for adults
 242 2866.50 Total number of programs (Sum 6.44, 6.46, 6.48)
 6,503 6,2356.51 Total program attendance (Sum 6.45, 6.47, 6.49)

Best practices for children's programming (Please refer to instructions)

 Yes Yes6.52 Does your library have a summer reading program

6.53 Does your library provide outreach to children 
 Yes Yesand/or families, childcare providers, and preschool 
teachers

6.54 Does your library provide training in early literacy  Yes Yes
for parents or childcare providers

Interlibrary loans lent to other libraries
(Please refer to instructions)

6.55 Interlibrary loans lent using a shared catalog or  4,921 4,343
automation system (e.g. Sage, LINCC)

6.56 Interlibrary loans lent to all other libraries not in  3 126
shared catalog or automation system

6.57 Total loans lent to other libraries (Sum of 6.55 to 
6.56) (NOTE: Select the Save button to calculate this 4,924.00 4,469
question. To change this line, you must first change 
one of the lines it totals.)

Interlibrary loans borrowed from other libraries

6.58 Interlibrary loans borrowed using a shared catalog or 5,247 4,309
automation system (e.g. Sage)

6.59 Interlibrary loans borrowed from libraries not in  125 134
shared catalog or automation

6.60 Total loans borrowed from other libraries (Sum of 
6.58 to 6.59) (NOTE: Select the Save button to  5,372.00 4,443
calculate this question. To change this line, you must
first change one of the lines it totals.)

 

Perry
Highlight

Perry
Highlight

Perry
Highlight

Perry
Highlight

Perry
Highlight

Perry
Highlight

Perry
Highlight



Part 7 - OTHER INFORMATION
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at 
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports

Volunteer services to the library.

 101 1097.1 Total number of volunteers (individuals)
 2,030 2,4027.2 Total volunteer hours

Library salary schedule effective for the upcoming fiscal year

Please calculate hourly wages even if staff is paid monthly, weekly or on a salary. Please report up to two 
decimal places. If the library has a salary range, there is a blank for the number at low end of the range, and one 
for the number at the high end. If your library does not have such a position, leave the item blank. For 
organizations without salary ranges, leave the "Low" and "High" items blank and list a figure in the "Fixed 
Amount" blank. For full-time positions, divide an annual salary by 2080 to calculate the hourly equivalent. 
Please see the instructions. Do not include the $ symbol or commas.

7.3 Library Director, hourly salary range
 A. Low:
 B. High:
 $32.82 $32.82C. Fixed Amount:

7.4 Assistant Director, hourly salary range
 $17.77 $17.77A. Low:
 $19.59 $19.59B. High:
 C. Fixed Amount:

7.5 Department Head, hourly salary range
 $14.62 $14.62A. Low:
 $22.68 $22.68B. High:
 C. Fixed Amount:

7.6 Senior Librarian, hourly salary range
 $16.12 $16.12A. Low:
 $17.77 $17.77B. High:
 C. Fixed Amount:

7.7 Entry-level Librarian, hourly salary range
 $14.62 $14.62A. Low:
 $15.35 $15.35B. High:
 C. Fixed Amount:

7.8 Library Assistant (para-professional), hourly salary range
 $10.91 $10.91A. Low:
 $15.35 $15.35B. High:
 C. Fixed Amount:

7.9 Library Clerk, hourly salary range
 $10.39 $10.39A. Low:
 $12.03 $12.03B. High:
 C. Fixed Amount:

Library fees and fines 

This section is designed for a sampling of the most common fees and fines. It is not comprehensive. Please 
choose the closest pull-down value to the actual amount. 

7.10 Fines for Overdue Books
 $0.20 $0.20A. Fines:



 day dayB. Time period for overdue book fines:
7.11 Fines for overdue videos

 $0.20 $0.20A. Fines:
 day dayB. Time period for overdue video fines:

7.12 Fines for other overdue material -- type of material
 A. Type of material:
 B. Fines:
 C. Time period for other overdue material fines:

7.13 Charge for interlibrary loan
 $0.00 $0.007.13 Charge:

7.14 Charge for non-resident borrowing privileges per year
 $60.00 $60.00A. Charge for individuals:
 $60.00 $60.00B. Charge for family:

7.15 Number of circulations made without charge to 
non-residents in 2011-2012, either as a result of 

 4,921 4,343library participation in a federation or cooperative 
system, or as a result of other agreements between 
libraries, or for any other reason

If the library does not have one of the groups below, leave the relevant items blank. If the groups below do not 
have a business address for mail, please consider using the library address as their contact address. 

Library Board/District Board

7.16 Chair, Library Board or Library District for coming  Gary Dielman Gary Dielman
year

Baker County Library Baker County Library 7.17 Name of Board Board Board

 2400 Resort St. 2400 Resort St.7.18 Board mailing address
 Baker City Baker City7.19 City
 97814 978147.20 Zip code

7.21 Phone number (enter number without dashes or  (541) 523-6760 (541) 523-6760
parentheses)

 board@bakerlib.org board@bakerlib.org7.22 President/Chair email
The questions below are optional.

Friends of Library

Baker County Friends ofBaker County Friends of 7.23 Name of friends organization the Library the Library

 3150 10th St 3150 10th St7.24 Friends mailing address
 Baker City Baker City7.25 City
 97814 978147.26 Zip code

7.27 Phone number (enter number without dashes or  (541) 523-4625 (541) 523-4625
parentheses)

Library Foundation

Baker County Library Baker County Library 7.28 Name of foundation Foundation Foundation

 2400 Resort St. 2400 Resort St.7.29 Foundation mailing address
 Baker City Baker City7.30 City
 97814 978147.31 Zip code

7.32 Phone number (enter number without dashes or  (541) 523-6419 (541) 523-6419
parentheses)



 

Part 8 - LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at 
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports

8.1 Total annual number of uses (sessions) of public 
Internet computers (If a computer is used for 

 47,288 57,523multiple purposes [Internet, word processing, etc.] 
and Internet users cannot be isolated, report all 
usage.)

8.2 Total number of Internet terminals used by general  69 69
public

 Fiber Optic Fiber Optic8.3 Type of Internet connection of main library
 3.1M-6.0Mbps 3.1M-6.0Mbps8.4 Internet connection speed of main library

8.5 Do all library facilities (including branches) have a 
 No Nodedicated Internet connection with a connection 
speed over 1.5Mbps?

8.6 Vendor of automated system (e.g. III, Evergreen,  Evergreen Evergreen
Polaris, Dynix, Athena, etc.)

8.7 Name of automation consortia library belongs to  Sage Sage
(e.g. Sage, CCRLS, LINCC, etc.)

 

Part 9 - LIBRARY FACILITIES
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at 
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports

Please fill out a branch section for each branch or bookmobile. Please update your directory information if 
needed on the online library directory at http://www.oregon.gov/osl/LD/Pages/directories.aspx.

9.1 Square footage of main library. (NOTE: includes  18,253 18,253
staff areas, enter 0 for bookmobiles)

9.2 Total system square footage (total of 9.1+ branch sq. 26,879 26,879
ft.)

NOTE: If the library does not have branches, leave the item blank. Do not relist the main library if it is listed in 
section 1.

 Richland Branch LibraryRichland Branch Library9.3 Name of branch
 42008 Moody Rd 42008 Moody Rd9.4 Branch street address
 Richland Richland9.5 Branch city
 97870 978709.6 Branch zip code (5 digits)
 (541) 893-6088 (541) 893-60889.7 Branch phone number
 9.8 Branch fax number
 1,800 1,8009.9 Branch square footage
 Geddes Geddes9.10 Branch manager last name
 Paula Paula9.11 Branch manager first name
 (541) 893-6088 (541) 893-60889.12 Branch manager phone number
 9.13 Branch manager phone extension
 richland@bakerlib.org richland@bakerlib.org9.14 Branch manager e-mail address
 757 7579.15 Public service hours per year at this location
 52 529.16 Number of weeks of the year this facility was open
 DSL DSL9.17 Type of Internet connection of this facility
 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps9.18 Internet connection speed of this facility
 Haines Branch Library Haines Branch Library9.3 Name of branch
 818 Cole St 818 Cole St9.4 Branch street address



 Haines Haines9.5 Branch city
 97833 978339.6 Branch zip code (5 digits)
 (541) 856-3309 (541) 856-33099.7 Branch phone number
 9.8 Branch fax number
 2,400 2,4009.9 Branch square footage
 Darbyshire Hull9.10 Branch manager last name
 Jerry Heidi9.11 Branch manager first name
 (541) 856-3309 (541) 856-33099.12 Branch manager phone number
 9.13 Branch manager phone extension
 haines@bakerlib.org haines@bakerlib.org9.14 Branch manager e-mail address
 768 7689.15 Public service hours per year at this location
 52 529.16 Number of weeks of the year this facility was open
 DSL DSL9.17 Type of Internet connection of this facility
 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps9.18 Internet connection speed of this facility
 Halfway Branch LibraryHalfway Branch Library9.3 Name of branch
 260 Gover Ln 260 Gover Ln9.4 Branch street address
 Halfway Halfway9.5 Branch city
 97834 978349.6 Branch zip code (5 digits)
 (541) 742-5279 (541) 742-52799.7 Branch phone number
 9.8 Branch fax number
 2,500 2,5009.9 Branch square footage
 Bergeron Bergeron9.10 Branch manager last name
 Linda Linda9.11 Branch manager first name
 (541) 742-5279 (541) 742-52799.12 Branch manager phone number
 9.13 Branch manager phone extension
 halfway@bakerlib.org halfway@bakerlib.org9.14 Branch manager e-mail address
 759 7599.15 Public service hours per year at this location
 52 529.16 Number of weeks of the year this facility was open
 DSL DSL9.17 Type of Internet connection of this facility
 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps9.18 Internet connection speed of this facility

Huntington Branch Huntington Branch 9.3 Name of branch Library Library

 55 E JEFFERSON 55 E JEFFERSON9.4 Branch street address
 Huntington Huntington9.5 Branch city
 97907 979079.6 Branch zip code (5 digits)
 (541) 869-2440 (541) 869-24409.7 Branch phone number
 (541) 869-2440 (541) 869-24409.8 Branch fax number
 1,219 1,2199.9 Branch square footage
 Lofton Darbyshire9.10 Branch manager last name
 Kaitlyn Jerry9.11 Branch manager first name
 (541) 869-2440 (541) 869-24409.12 Branch manager phone number
 9.13 Branch manager phone extension
 huntington@bakerlib.orghuntington@bakerlib.org9.14 Branch manager e-mail address
 762 7629.15 Public service hours per year at this location
 52 529.16 Number of weeks of the year this facility was open
 Satellite Satellite9.17 Type of Internet connection of this facility
 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps 769Kbps-1.4 Mbps9.18 Internet connection speed of this facility
 Sumpter Branch LibrarySumpter Branch Library9.3 Name of branch



 245 S Mill St 245 S Mill St9.4 Branch street address
 Sumpter Sumpter9.5 Branch city
 97877 978779.6 Branch zip code (5 digits)
 (541) 894-2253 (541) 894-22539.7 Branch phone number
 9.8 Branch fax number
 707 7079.9 Branch square footage
 Dunn Dunn9.10 Branch manager last name
 Jerry-Ann Jerry-Ann9.11 Branch manager first name
 (541) 894-2253 (541) 894-22539.12 Branch manager phone number
 9.13 Branch manager phone extension
 sumpter@bakerlib.org sumpter@bakerlib.org9.14 Branch manager e-mail address
 752 7529.15 Public service hours per year at this location
 52 529.16 Number of weeks of the year this facility was open
 DSL DSL9.17 Type of Internet connection of this facility
 1.5Mbps 1.5Mbps9.18 Internet connection speed of this facility

Baker County Library Baker County Library 9.3 Name of branch Bookmobile Bookmobile

 2400 RESORT ST 2400 RESORT ST9.4 Branch street address
 Baker City Baker City9.5 Branch city
 97814 978149.6 Branch zip code (5 digits)
 (503) 988-5123 (503) 988-51239.7 Branch phone number
 9.8 Branch fax number
 n.c. n.c.9.9 Branch square footage
 9.10 Branch manager last name
 9.11 Branch manager first name
 9.12 Branch manager phone number
 9.13 Branch manager phone extension
 9.14 Branch manager e-mail address
 306 3069.15 Public service hours per year at this location
 52.00 52.009.16 Number of weeks of the year this facility was open
 9.17 Type of Internet connection of this facility
 9.18 Internet connection speed of this facility

 

Part 10 - DIRECTORY INFORMATION
Call 503-378-5027 early and often for help! See the FAQ at 
http://libdev.plinkit.org/faqs-for-state-statistical-reports.

Please update your directory information if needed on the online library directory at 
http://www.oregon.gov/osl/LD/Pages/directories.aspx.

 Stokes Stokes10.1 Library Director last name
 Perry Perry10.2 Library Director first name
 (541) 523-6419 (541) 523-641910.3 Director's phone number
 10.4 Phone extension number
 director@bakerlib.org director@bakerlib.org10.5 Director's email address

The section below is optional. Information in this section will be used in a future upgrade of the Web-based 



searchable directory. It may not appear in the printed directory. The intent is not to replace an in-house 
directory, but to provide contact information for people outside the library. Leave items blank if you do not wish
to add an entry.

Department Contact

 Technical Services Technical Services10.6 Department

10.7 Phone number (enter number without dashes or  (541) 523-6419 (541) 523-6419
parentheses)

 10.8 Phone extension number
Individual Contact (Do not list directors or branch managers)

 White White10.9 Last name
 Jim Jim10.10 First name
 10.11 Phone number
 10.12 Phone extension number
 tech@bakerlib.org tech@bakerlib.org10.13 Email address
 Systems Administrator Systems Administrator10.14 Generic job description
 10.15 Additional generic job description

Technical Systems Technical Systems 10.16 Actual position title Manager Manager

 

Part 11 - LIBRARY PROGRESS REPORT
Library Progress Report for past fiscal year - Optional

Please describe any major improvements to facilities, important additions to library staff or collections, 
significant increases in library support, new services provided, new library technology that might have been 
acquired, and any new initiatives to cooperate with other libraries below.

11.1 Please report on significant developments in your   
library this past fiscal year.

 

Part 12 - STATE USE ONLY
The following are various codes attached at the federal level to public library data. Note that Geographic Codes 
are based upon U.S. Census definitions. If you suspect a code is in error, please contact the Federal Programs 
Coordinator at 503-378-5027.

Administrative Entity
 16,21512.1 Population served
 OR0046 OR004612.2 FSCS ID

ME - Fed or coop ME - Fed or coop 12.3 Interlibrary relationship code Member Member

 LD - Library District LD - Library District12.4 Legal basis code
MO - Mult outlet, adminMO - Mult outlet, admin 12.5 Administrative structure code in in

 Yes Yes12.6 FSCS public library definition
 CO1 - County exactly CO1 - County exactly12.7 Geographic code

Main Service Outlet

Baker County Library Baker County Library 12.8 Name of main service outlet District District

 OR0046 OR004612.9 FSCS ID
 002 00212.10 FSCS Sequence number
 CE - Central CE - Central12.11 Outlet type code



NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.12 Metropolitan status code Area Area

Other Service Outlets

 Richland Branch LibraryRichland Branch Library12.13 Name of branch (from 9.3)
 OR0046 OR004612.14 FSCS ID
 OR0046-006 OR0046-00612.15 FSCS ID and sequence number
 BR - Branch BR - Branch12.16 Outlet type code

NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.17 Metropolitan status code Area Area

 Haines Branch Library Haines Branch Library12.13 Name of branch (from 9.3)
 OR0046 OR004612.14 FSCS ID
 OR0046-003 OR0046-00312.15 FSCS ID and sequence number
 BR - Branch BR - Branch12.16 Outlet type code

NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.17 Metropolitan status code Area Area

 Halfway Branch LibraryHalfway Branch Library12.13 Name of branch (from 9.3)
 OR0046 OR004612.14 FSCS ID
 OR0046-004 OR0046-00412.15 FSCS ID and sequence number
 BR - Branch BR - Branch12.16 Outlet type code

NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.17 Metropolitan status code Area Area

Huntington Branch Huntington Branch 12.13 Name of branch (from 9.3) Library Library

 OR0046 OR004612.14 FSCS ID
 OR0046-005 OR0046-00512.15 FSCS ID and sequence number
 BR - Branch BR - Branch12.16 Outlet type code

NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.17 Metropolitan status code Area Area

 Sumpter Branch LibrarySumpter Branch Library12.13 Name of branch (from 9.3)
 OR0046 OR004612.14 FSCS ID
 OR0046-008 OR0046-00812.15 FSCS ID and sequence number
 BR - Branch BR - Branch12.16 Outlet type code

NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.17 Metropolitan status code Area Area

Baker County Library Baker County Library 12.13 Name of branch (from 9.3) Bookmobile Bookmobile

 OR0046 OR004612.14 FSCS ID
 OR0046-007 OR0046-00712.15 FSCS ID and sequence number
 BS - Bookmobile BS - Bookmobile12.16 Outlet type code

NO - Not in Greater CityNO - Not in Greater City12.17 Metropolitan status code Area Area



Baker County Public Library
2013 Oregon Public Library Statistical Report

Federal Notes 
State Notes 
Local Notes 

Part 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

1.18  Branches Federal Note: No change

Part 2 - LIBRARY STAFF AS OF JUNE 30, 2013

Change corrects error reported in 
2.2  Number of other persons holding the title of librarian Federal Note: previous years (previously reported

as employee not FTE).

Part 3 - LIBRARY REVENUE FOR 2012-2013

No Notes

Part 4 - LIBRARY EXPENDITURES IN 2012-2013

No Notes

Part 5 - LIBRARY COLLECTIONS

ODLC governing body of 
5.25  Number of downloadable units (Library2Go listed here) Federal Note: Library2Go discontinued adding of

video materials.

Part 6 - LIBRARY SERVICES

Library visits (total annual attendance at all library facilities, 
6.26  including meeting rooms) in the fiscal year. (Please refer to Federal Note: Road construction impacted visits

instructions)

Part 7 - OTHER INFORMATION

No Notes

Part 8 - LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY

Total annual number of uses (sessions) of public Internet 
Includes branch session count computers (If a computer is used for multiple purposes [Internet, 

8.1  Federal Note: estimates based on 5 mo. sample word processing, etc.] and Internet users cannot be isolated, report
data.all usage.)

Part 9 - LIBRARY FACILITIES

No Notes

Part 10 - DIRECTORY INFORMATION

No Notes

Part 11 - LIBRARY PROGRESS REPORT

No Notes

Part 12 - STATE USE ONLY

No Notes



BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT  

Policy : Personal Use of District Resources  

Proposed to Library Board:  Oct 14, 2013 

Summary 
 
In general, District employees and agents may not use District resources in any form for personal benefit 

or gain, or for the benefit or gain of any other individuals or outside organizations.   

Reason for Policy 
 
Oregon Ethics Law:  
All District employees and volunteers must know that as public officials, they are held personally 
responsible for complying with the provisions in Oregon Government Ethics law. The law prohibits 
public officials from using or attempting to use their official positions or offices to obtain a financial 
benefit for themselves, relatives or businesses they are associated with through opportunities that 
would not otherwise be available but for the position or office held. 
 
In the State of Oregon, public officials become public officials through employment, appointment, 
election or volunteering. Oregon Government Ethics law prohibits every public official from using or 
attempting to use the position held as a public official to obtain a financial benefit, if the opportunity for 
the financial benefit would not otherwise be available but for the position held by the public official. The 
financial benefit prohibited can be either an opportunity for gain or to avoid an expense.   
[ORS 244.040(1)] 
 
Public Trust:  
The District deals constantly with the public's perception of how we conduct the business of the District. 
All District employees must be constantly mindful of the public trust that we discharge, of the necessity 
for conducting ourselves with the highest ethical principles, and avoiding any action that may be viewed 
as a violation of the public trust. As custodians of resources entrusted us by the public, government 
entities, and private donors, we should always be mindful of how we utilize these resources. As 
members of working teams and our communities, we should also be mindful of our responsibility to act 
so that others are not deprived of access to necessary resources. These resources include, but are not 
limited to, employee's time, facilities, supplies, and equipment, such as telephones, fax machines, and 
computers. 
 
Accountability:  
In any business environment, however, accountability must be balanced with a consideration of the 
needs of employees to carry on normal day-to-day responsibilities related to their personal lives. The 
complex task of balancing accountability to the public with the life-needs of employees calls for the 
District to provide direction when weighing these two essential obligations. 
 

Policy Statement 

The use of BCLD resources and services for non-official purposes is permitted only incompliance with the 
following criteria: 

 The cost to the District must be negligible. 

 The use must not interfere with a District employee's obligation to carry out District duties in a 
timely and effective manner. Time spent engaged in the non-official use of District resources is 
not considered to be District work time. 

Perry
Typewriter

Perry
Typewriter

Perry
Typewriter
VII.ii.

Perry
Typewriter

Perry
Typewriter



 

BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT  

Personal use of District Resources 

2400 Resort Street Baker - OR 

97814 

541 523 6419 
w w w . b a k e r l i b . o r g  

Adopted by the Board of Directors:   

Date(s) of Revision:   

 

 The use must in no way undermine the use of District resources and services for official 
purposes. 

 The use neither expresses nor implies sponsorship or endorsement by the District. 

 The use must be consistent with state and federal laws regarding obscenity, libel, or the like, 
and state and federal laws and District policies regarding political activity, the marketing of 
products or services, or other inappropriate activities. 

 Users should be aware that internal or external audit or other needs may require examination of 
uses of District resources or services and should not expect such uses to be free from inspection. 

 
Application:  
Each case will depend upon the particular circumstances and other important factors such as materiality 
or reasonableness. The ultimate control, therefore, lies with each employee's supervisor, as that person 
should have direct knowledge of the behaviors and needs of the individual employee. 
 
Appropriateness of Practices:  
Employees should consult with their supervisor or Library Director in advance if they have any questions 
about appropriateness of certain practices. A supervisor's decision cannot, however, circumvent other 
policies and procedures of the District that may restrict personal use beyond the limitations cited herein. 
For example, the use of District telephones, fax machines, mail services, vehicles, and facilities must 
comply with existing District policies, and the use of District resources in political activity is prohibited. 
 
Resource Limitations: 

Copy, Print and Mail Services:   
Postage stamps, mailing materials, copy and printing resources owned by the District may only be 
used for District-related business.  Employees may purchase postage stamps, mailing, copy and 
printing materials at established cost from the District, provided adequate supplies remain available 
to conduct District operations, and the employee makes the purchase at the time of or prior to, use.  
 
Facilities:  
Access to non-public areas of District facilities is permitted for official or authorized use only. 
Employees and agents may not access District facilities exclusively for personal use during closed 
hours.   
 
Telephones and Fax Machines:  
Only calls related to District business may be charged to District lines or calling cards. Personal calls 
may not be billed to District telephone numbers. Personal long distance calls may be made from 
District telephones only when these calls are placed as credit card, collect, third number (non-
District) calls, or reported within 14 days to District administration for reimbursement arrangements 
by the employee. This telephone policy also applies to the use of District fax machines. 
 
Vehicles:   
No employee can allow the use of a District vehicle that is not in compliance with the District’s 
Personnel Policy on Use of Vehicles. 
 
 

Perry
Typewriter
p.2

Perry
Typewriter

Perry
Typewriter

Perry
Typewriter



 

BAKER COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT  

Personal use of District Resources 

2400 Resort Street Baker - OR 

97814 

541 523 6419 
w w w . b a k e r l i b . o r g  

Adopted by the Board of Directors:   

Date(s) of Revision:   

 

Training: 
Current employees will be given training to understand the kind of behavior that is permissible and that 
which is not. New employees will be informed of their obligations with respect to conflict of interest and 
improper use of District resources as part of their Orientation.   
 
Reporting Misuse of District Resources: 
Employees are required to immediately report to the Library Director knowledge or suspicion of 
financial or usage irregularities that may constitute misappropriation or misuse of District assets (i.e., 
improper personal use of District resources, facilities, equipment, supplies, cash).  

Perry
Typewriter

Perry
Typewriter
p.3

Perry
Typewriter

Perry
Typewriter




